



GABRIELE LANZAFAME

Full Stack Developer

+44 7878 200 517 @ gabriele.lanzafame03@gmail.com xjabr.github.io
London, UK TW88QZ

SKILLS

Programming Languages

Typescript · Javascript · Python · PHP ·
Java

Backend Skills

Node.js · Express.js · Nest.js · Laravel ·
Django · DRF

Frontend Skills

React.js · Angular.js · Next.js ·
React Hooks · SASS · Tailwind ·
Bootstrap

Databases

MySQL · PostgreSQL · SQLite · MongoDB ·
Redis

DevOps & Patterns

AWS · GCP · Docker · Serverless

Tools

Github · Git · Bitbucket · Jira · Figma ·
Docker · Colab

Soft Skills

Problem Solving · Patience ·
Analytical mind · Creative vision ·
Attention to detail · Curiosity for learning ·
Time management skills

SUMMARY

Passionate Full Stack Developer with 4+ years of experience in developing web and mobile applications and backend systems. Skilled at writing clear, concise code that is easy to maintain and troubleshoot. Experienced in working with small teams and startups teams across multiple projects. Able to work independently of remote locations or in office environments as needed by the company.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

AI & Full Stack Developer 09/2022 - 09/2023
HUDI London, UK (Remote)

- Developed AI-powered software for automated video creation from text articles.
- Integrated software with social media platforms for efficient publishing.
- Implemented a Telegram bot for improve management and user experience of the AI software.
- Contributed to the development of the HUDI App, dApp, and Chrome extension.
- Implemented analytics tools for data-driven decision-making. Collaborated with the IPDW protocol (<https://github.com/ansi-code/ipdw>).
- Collaborated with the team in an AGILE split

Web3 Developer 01/2022 - 09/2022
GAMERSE London, UK (Remote)

- Launched the MVP for the NFT Marketplace
- Collaborated with the team with AGILE split
- Built the frontend of the MVP
- Metamask Wallet integration
- Gave support to the backend team.

Full Stack Developer 01/2020 - 09/2022
Masamune Srl Catania, Italy

- Worked as a full stack developer freelancer and managed more than 20 projects.
- Built ERP and Analytics dashboard for the Masamune Srl and improved the resources and team management.
- Worked as a talent source for other companies like Gamerse Ltd and Clinicsoul Srl.
- Team working with other sections of the companies like Marketing, Design and Product.
- DevOps and Cloud Resources management

PROJECTS

Viral Content Extractor Present
London

Extract the most viral clips from a random youtube video. The script fetch the transcript from a youtube video using whisper and get the timestamps for everyword, after that split the transcript in chunks and give them to ChatGPT with a prompt ad-hoc for get the timestamps where to cut the video and process.

- Stack and Libraries: Python - Whisper - ChatGPT - Youtube-DL

LAZWEB E-Menu Present
London

You can signup and make custom e-menu for your activity and share the link where the users can access to it. With other sections for menu, orders, invoices management and an dashboard for the analytics

- Stack: Typescript - Nest.js - PostgreSQL - React

PROJECTS

Avatar AI

Present

London

Developed AI-based tools for generating social media content using avatars. Implemented voice cloning using major open-source AI models from Huggingfaces and GitHub. Leveraged AI technology to create engaging and personalized content for social media platforms.

- Stack and Libraries: Python - Huggingface - Torch - Stable diffusion - Wav2Lip - SadTalked - Whisper - ChatGPT

EDUCATION

Diploma, Informatica e Telecomunicazione

2017 - 2021

Istituto G.B. Vaccarini

Catania, Italy